CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Blunt Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

CNAS College Council Members, et al

Mukulika Ghosh, Council Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council

Tuesday, November 5, 2024
Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30 PM

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Mukulika Ghosh, Council Chair & Computer Science Assistant Professor
APPROVAL of minutes from October 1, 2024

CURRICULAR PROPOSALS

Links to the proposals can be accessed from the published Agenda in Curriculog.

Course Changes:

Biology:

BIO 370 - Invertebrate Zoology — Course Delete Form
Originator: Sean Maher

BIO 567 — Physiological Ecology — Course Delete Form
Originator: Sean Maher

CSC:

CSC 534 — Big Data Analytics — Course Change Form
Originator: Jamil Saquer

CSC 537 — Deep Learning — Course Change Form
Originator: Jamil Saquer

Math:

MTH 315 — Introduction to Logic and Proof — Course Change Form
Originator: Cameron Whickham

SEES:

PLN 571 — Land Use Planning — Course Change Form
Originator: Krista Evans

NEW BUSINESS:

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Faculty Senate Calendar AY2024-2025 is available. Mark your calendars.



http://science.missouristate.edu/college-council.htm
http://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm
https://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/_Files/FS-2024-2025-CALENDAR-8-7-24.pdf

College of Natural & Applied Sciences
College Council Agenda (continued)

ADJOURN:

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.**
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